APPLICANT: Lucent TechnologiesInc. -1- FCC ID: ASSONEBTS-02

Lucent Technologies
Bell Labs Innovations

subject:  Request for Confidentiality for FCC ID: dae March 30, 2002
ASS50NEBTS-02
from: Rudolf J. Pillmeier
67 Whippany Road
Telephone: 973 386 3837
E-Mail

rpillmeier@l ucent.com

Sid Sanders— President
Timco Engineering Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: Request for Confidentiality for FCC ID: ASSONEBT S-02

Dear Mr. Sanders

On behalf of the Lucent Technologies Network Wireless System Business Unit, | hereby request that the
following exhibits included in the Product Certification application for FCC ID: ASSONEBT S-02 be maintained
as confidential information and not be made available for public inspection at any time.

Exhibit 4 Section 2.1033(c) (8) Active Circuit Devices Drive Levels
Exhibit 5 Section 2.1033(c) (10) Complete Circuit Diagrams (Schematics)
Exhibit 6 Section 2.1033(c) (3) Instruction Book

Exhibit 7 Section 2.1033(c) (9) Tune-Up procedure

Exhibit 8 Section 2.1033(c) (10) Circuitry for determining frequency
Exhibit 9 Section 2.1033(c) (11) Circuitry for Suppression of Spurious

These exhibits contain Lucent Technologies proprietary information considered to be trade secrets and the
property of Lucent Technologies, pursuant to the provisions of Section 0.457(d) of the Commission’s Rules.
These exhibits also contain design information that is highly propriety to Lucent Technologies contracted
manufacturer /supplier. Exhibits 6,7,8 and 9 are virtually identical to the Exhibits granted as confidential by the
FCC infilings for severa Lucent Technologies filingsincluding ASSCMP-34, 36 and 26. The information
presented in Exhibit 7 and 8 details competitive advantage information. The materia in Exhibit 6 is available
only to Lucent employees and customers who have signed non-disclosure agreements. The document details
product design, methodol ogies and system architecture details which are sensitive proprietary information.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,
R.J.Pillmeier

Technica Manager
EMC Conformance Test Group, Whippany
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